From: Jennifer Ott

To: CityCouncil-List

Cc: Robert Vance; Erin Smith; Andrew Thomas

Subject: Fwd: Commercial Streets Updates - Agenda Item #7B
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:06:50 PM

Mayor and City Council:

Please find below some additional information regarding Agenda Item #7B.

Thanks,
Jen

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Vance <rvance@alamedaca.gov>

Date: November 7, 2023 at 3:14:54 PM PST

To: Jennifer Ott <jott@alamedaca.gov>

Cc: Erin Smith <esmith@alamedaca.gov>, Andrew Thomas
<athomas@alamedaca.gov>

Subject: FW: Commercial Streets Updates - Agenda Item #7B

HiJen,

Below are the approximate spaces per parklet. Two to three spaces is typical, and the
largest parklets are four spaces.

No. | Business Address Approx.
parking
spaces

1 Spinning Bones 1205 Park Street 2

2 Clubhouse 1215 Park Street 2

3 Julie's Coffee and Tea 1223 Park Street 2

4 Ramen Hiroshi/Wild Ginger/Sushi & More 1241 Park Street 3

5 Lucky 13 1301 Park Street 3

6 Hobnob 1313 Park Street 2

7 Monkey King 1315 Park Street 2

8 Tomatina 1338 Park Street 3

9 Burma Superstar 1345 Park Street 2

10 Daisy's 1347 Park Street 1

11 Troy 2320 Central Avenue 2

12 Twirl 1424 Park Street 2

13 Karibu/Wachira Wines 1419 Park Street 3
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14 La Penca Azul 1440 Park Street 4
(Santa
Clara)
2 (Park
Street)*
15 Yojimbo and Gallery 2319 Santa Clara Avenue 2
16 The Preacher's Daughter 1629 Park Street 3
17 Fireside/Calafia 1451/1453 Webster Street 3
18 Café Jolie 1500 Webster Street 4
19 Canasta Kitchen 1544 Webster Street 3
20 Donut Petit 711 Santa Clara Avenue 1**

* Current parklet area too narrow for parking under new striping plan
**0Off street parking

Park Street area total: 40
Webster Street area total: 11

Regards,
Robert




From: Jennifer Ott

To: CityCouncil-List

Cc: Erin Smith; Robert Vance; Andrew Thomas
Subject: Commercial Streets Updates - Agenda Item #7B
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:35:12 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mayor and City Council:

Please find below the current list of parklets and addresses as additional information for the
Commercial Streets Agenda Item#7B. Nos. 1-16 are in the Park Street corridor, and 17-20 are in the
Webster Street corridor.

No. Business Address
1 Spinning Bones 1205 Park Street
2 Clubhouse 1215 Park Street
3 Julie's Coffee and Tea 1223 Park Street
4 Ramen Hiroshi/Wild Ginger/Sushi & More 1241 Park Street
5 Lucky 13 1301 Park Street
6 Hobnob 1313 Park Street
7 Monkey King 1315 Park Street
8 Tomatina 1338 Park Street
9 Burma Superstar 1345 Park Street
10 Daisy's 1347 Park Street
11 Troy 2320 Central Avenue
12 Twirl 1424 Park Street
13 Karibu/Wachira Wines 1419 Park Street
14 La Penca Azul 1440 Park Street
15 Yojimbo and Gallery 2319 Santa Clara Avenue
16 The Preacher's Daughter 1629 Park Street
17 Fireside/Calafia 1451/1453 Webster Street
18 Café Jolie 1500 Webster Street
19 Canasta Kitchen 1544 Webster Street
20 Donut Petit 711 Santa Clara Avenue
Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Ott, she/her
City Manager
City of Alameda

ott@alamedaca.gov
510-867-8237

A ALAMEDA
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